

# Mid South Coast Zone



## Zone Meeting

**Date:** 5<sup>th</sup> August 2021

**Open:** 7.07pm

This meeting was held via Zoom due to the current situation with COVID.

### Present

Zone Coordinator: Howard McGarry

Zone Treasurer: Scott McLaren

Zone Secretary: Tracy Mandavy

### Centre Delegates

Albion Park: Robin Harvey, Kris Lorkin, Kristie Strode

Kiama: Kym Haylen, Craig Scott

Lake Illawarra: Kevin McGarry

Milton Ulladulla: Lisa Kann

Shoalhaven: Doonan McLaren

St Georges Basin:

### Apologies

Nil

### Previous Minutes

Moved by Robin Harvey (AP) and seconded by Scott (ZT ), "That the minutes of the meeting held 31st Jan 21 , are a true and accurate record". Carried

### Correspondence In

Extracts from Zone Co's workshop minutes held in June 2021

State Relays 20 & 21 November 2021

State Combined Carnival 5 & 6 March 2022

Information re Conference at Nelson Bay

Rego Fees increase \$2 (\$70)

Affiliation Fees \$5 increase

Relay \$30 per Team increased

State Combined \$40 per participant



C / -

27 King Street

Lake Illawarra NSW 2528

Tel 0411 216 645

[hmcgarry1944@gmail.com](mailto:hmcgarry1944@gmail.com)

[msczone.org.au](http://msczone.org.au)

Foundation for all sports

## **Correspondence Out**

Nil

Correspondence moved by Howard (ZC), 2<sup>nd</sup> by Scott (ZT). Carried

## **Treasurer's Report**

See attached report.

Moved by Scott (ZT) and seconded by Kevin (LI). Carried

## **Zone Co Report**

Zone Co's Workshop went well. Howard was unable to attend therefore Craig informed the Zone. CEO was introduced and the new Chair, Melissa.

Staff members gave informative presentations relating to what was being worked on.

A lot of information was provided about the up-and-coming season.

## **Centre Reports**

### **Shoalhaven**

Had to change uniforms. Approval from LANSW was given. Very happy with new supplier.

A bit of damage to the track due to a work truck.

### **Lake Illawarra**

11 registrations.

Had to cancel trial days due to Lockdown.

Carnival details are online.

### **Milton Ulladulla**

Registrations open 6<sup>th</sup> August.

Season commences 5<sup>th</sup> October.

COVID safety plan is approved and QR code has been completed.

Change in Committee:

President: Adam Kann

Secretary: Lisa Kann

Trying to find new sponsor for Centre before season commences.

### **Kiama**

5 registrations to date.

Season commences 11<sup>th</sup> September.

### **Albion Park**

Grand Prix carnival rescheduled to 31<sup>st</sup> October.

Registrations haven't opened yet due to Lockdown.

### **St Georges Basin**

Work on field is nearly complete.

After meeting with Council they have agreed to mark the track once work is complete.

Shoalhaven and Basin will host "The Southern Derby" a competition between the two Centres.

Registrations are opening tomorrow.

## **General Business**

### **Zone Equipment**

Shot puts and javelins are to be replaced (2 of each weights).

Kevin McGarry to put a list together as soon as he can get access to the equipment.

### **Affiliation Fee**

\$1.00 per athlete for this season.

Moved by Howard (ZC), 2<sup>nd</sup> by Craig (KI). Carried

### **Region 4 Dates**

The question was raised about dates for Region 4 at Wollongong this season.

Howard McGarry to contact Allan Johnson and let Centres know.

### **Zone Medals**

Tracy Mandavy is happy to write out the winners on stickers and put into containers for Team Managers to collect and hand out. We will trial this at the Zone Championships.

Need to purchase medals for next season.

### **Zone Championships**

List of duties to be presented at the next meeting.

### **Zone Shirts**

Doonan McLaren to send a photo of the shirt to everyone to view. (Need to order by next week)

### **Grand Prix**

St Georges Basin and Shoalhaven Centres ave booked in timing gates with Lake Illawarra for their carnivals.

### **LANSW Marketing Resources**

Some Centres have not received their marketing resources from LANSW. Tracy Mandavy was advised that all Centres should have delivery by mid next week.

**Closed:** 8.10pm

### **Next Meeting**

**Venue:** Via Zoom

**Date:** Monday 27<sup>th</sup> September

**Time:** 7pm



**Cheque Account**  
**Financial statement as at 31.07.2021**

**Income**

Carried over from end of previous year	\$	0
Centre affiliation fees	\$	0
Interest income	\$	0.26
Regional carnival	\$	0
Sponsorship	\$	0
		<hr/>
	\$	4,479.81

**Expenses**

Website	\$	438.90
		<hr/>
	\$	438.90
		<hr/>
Net profit / loss	\$	4,041.16

**Cheque account reconciliation**

opening Balance 31.07.2021	\$	4,041.16
Add deposits not shown	\$	
Less cheques not presented	\$	
		<hr/>
Closing balance 31.05.2021	\$	4,041.16